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R. C. Anderson P. 0. Box 870
PROCUCTION MANAGER, HOBB35 AREA Jme 3 r 1982 Hobbs. NM 887240
Re: R. E. Cole (NCT-R)
Commingling Order PC-615
Dated April 12, 1982

Mr., Joe D. Ramey

Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division

P. O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Sir:
In reference to your letter dated April 12, 1982, we wish to postpone
indefinitely the surface commingling of Brunson Ellenburger production with the

existing commingled production from the Blinebry, Drinkard and Penrose Skelly
Pools.

If in the future, conditions become favorable to allow commingling
subject production we will re-submit for your approval.

Yours very truly,

.6 (b

R. C. ANDERSON

MWC/skc

cc: Ray D. Graham
State of New Mexico
Commissioner of Public Lands

Bob Henry

Gulf Crude 0Oil Dept.
Midland, Texas
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